STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
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Mr. Charles Verquer

Caulkins 0il Co.

P.0O. Box 780

Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Re: Breech B #172E and Breech C #248, Commingling

Dear Charles,

The enclosed C-104's are not needed on the above mentioned
wells. What we do need to show that the commingled was
done is for form 9-331 to be filed with the Bureau of Land
Management, stating the work performed and final tubing
size and depth.

Tt would be helpful when the deliverability test has been
completed and is submitted, that you show in the remarks

section that it is a test after workover and commingling.
I1f you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,
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Luahne Hisel
Tech I

cc: Well File



